Dublin Elementary School PFC Meeting Minutes February 6, 2019 6pm Location: Library

Meeting called to order at 6:05pm

Old Business

Review of January 2019 minutes by Scott Dussault, Director of Communications

New Business

- Laura Gan wishes everyone a happy Lunar New Year!
- Dublin Unified Director of Child Nutrition Services-Frank Castro guest speaker
 - Discussed food regulations. Frank handed out copies of food restrictions.
 - Jean asked about sales vs giving away. Only applies to sales
 - Kristin Speck asked about bringing in baked goods to classroom. Frank recommends store bought due to existing labeling
 - Principal McGovern stated there had been questions about egg allergies
 - Recommends putting allergies to cafeteria as well as teachers
 - Going to start working with Hungry Planet for plant based foods/meals
- Rich from DPIE presented \$200k to district.
 - Mentions \$100k in fees to district, there are 760 kids in programs.
 - \$1,700 check to Dublin El.
 - Announces summer HS, EL and Middle programs, Spring enrollments were 151 for spring and Dublin El is number 2 in enrollment
 - Mentions Summer steam academy for elementary schools
 - Also mentions Galla.
- Family Dance upcoming event Laura Gan
 - Laura presents family Dance. Mentions Molly Topf coordinating
 - o Pricing increased for DJ, photo booth
- Open Board Positions for 2019/2021- Laura Gan
 - Laura announced PFC openings, President; Director of Events; Treasurer;
 Secretary
- Finance Presentation Jean Huang, Anu Yajnik
 - Anu discusses finances
 - Jean discusses budget variance. Jean mentions main spending for January was staff enrichment
 - PFC paying for laminator w/ anonymous donor
 - Principal McGovern mentions -\$30k spent on supplies
- Teacher's Update

- Discussion about class donations, paying up front vs parents getting supplies.
 Wet wipes most expensive item.
- Wipes are really important for keeping room germ free
- Teachers Looking for feedback for ideas about funding wipes
- Site Council Update Lauren McGovern
 - asbestos/ mold testing staff room only place for asbestos. Repaint and re-carpet.
 Water damage in classrooms, but being fixed. Disinfect, deep clean.
 - Finished kindness week. Success, Chinese New year, Tri 2 report cards coming soon.
 - Board meeting in march, facilities workshop. DUSD website.
 - o EDCC needs to expand. What can parents do? MG- be present, be heard
- SP questions about run club money, peacemakers.
- Teacher Entire Grand level grant from ASB going for zoo, tickets or class enrichment, activity at zoo 7 k classes to zoo all 2k spent on that. Bus comes out of field trip money.
- Principal McGovern announced 90 kinder and 17 dk enrolled today at K registration.
- Laura announced Box tops numbers going up. Also reminded parents to turn in box tops before last week to reflect accurate numbers.
- Kim presents Grade level grants for vote
 - Special Day Class Buy laminator Passed
 - o 4th Grade buying Chromebooks. 40 books for \$10k Passed
 - \$1,271 to 1st Grade for learning center games and math items Passed
 - Zoo trip for Kindergarten passed
- No questions
- Motion to adjourn Motion Jean Huang, 2nd by Kim Castillo. Passed at 7:15

Attendees

Laura Gan	Melonie Fong
Helen Clesen	Mandy Mock
Deb Lloyd	Lauren Mcgovern
Kristin Speck	Tammy Koepper
Kim Conley	Scott Dussault
Kim Castillo	Jean Huang
Ricardo Martinez	Christopher Gan
Tina Park	Rich Boschetti
Phyllis Sales	Frank Castro